Ali Tretheway

From: Levy County Animal Services

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Ali Tretheway

Cc: Rod Hastings

Subject: RE: Veterinarian Services Contract RFP - Draft
Attachments: VETERINARIAN SERVICES EDITED.docx

Ali

4

Scope of work looks good (I edited those highlighted areas). Rod, only concern is that the clinic currently provides a
DHPPV (Parvo, distemper shot), Heart worm test and worming (Pyrental or Panacur) upon intake at our facility, to be
able stop any kind of outbreak and maintain a clean and virus free kennel. So he wasn’t sure if Veterinarian services are
contracted out how those items would be controlled.

We appreciate all your help with this matter. ©

g?)geam'nﬂﬂ,
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Administrative Assistant

Levy County Animal Services

(352)486-5138

animalservices@levycounty.org
https://www.petfinder.com/pet-search?shelterid=FL118

From: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Levy County Animal Services <animalservices@levycounty.org>; Rod Hastings <AnimalServices-
Management@Ievycounty.org>

Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission District 1 <districtl@levycounty.org>; Levy
County Commission District 3 <district3@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission District 5
<districts@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission District 4 <district4@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission
District 2 <district2@levycounty.org>; Jacqueline Martin <martin-jacqueline@levycounty.org>

Subject: RE: Veterinarian Services Contract RFP - Draft

Rod or Brandy have either of you had time to review the Scope? Ms. Desiree would like it to go to the BOCC for review.
The deadline to submit is tomorrow at noon.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway, MPA

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.0. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621



Cell: 352-441-0964
Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2
Fax: 352-486-5167
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Connect with Levy County:
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Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may
be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance
upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this email entirely.

From: Ali Tretheway

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Levy County Animal Services <animalservices@levycounty.org>; Rod Hastings <AnimalServices-
Management@levycounty.org>

Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@I|evycounty.org>; Comm John Meeks (district1 @levycounty.org)
<districtl@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission District 3 <district3@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission
District 5 <district5@levycounty.org>; Levy County Commission District 4 <district4@l|evycounty.org>; Comm Rock
Meeks (District2@levycounty.org) <District2@levycounty.org>; Jacqueline Martin <martin-jacqueline @levycounty.org>
Subject: Veterinarian Services Contract RFP - Draft

Good Afternoon All,

Ms. Desiree asked me to put together a scope of services to potentially put out an RFP, due to our inability to hire a
Veterinarian. Rod and Brandy, | have highlighted some information | will need from you to complete this Scope of
Services. This is just a draft for now and will be going before the full BOCC on July 16™ for discussion/approval to move
forward. Rod and Brandy if | am missing something feel free to add it to the document or if you think something needs
to be removed let me know. If you have any questions, please let me know.

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



